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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 
 

PROJECT:   HV PERSONNEL SUPPORT CENTER OF JEHOVAH’S WITNESSES 
PROJECT NO.:  14-17 
PROJECT LOCATION: SECTION 97, BLOCK 2, LOTS 30.1, 30.22, 33 
PROJECT REP:  MASER CONSULTING  
REVIEW DATE:  11 DECEMBER 2014 
MEETING DATE:  18 DECEMBER 2014 
     

1.  NYSDOT approval for revised emergency access drive should be received along with concurrence 
for SEQRA Review of the Traffic Report. 

 
2. Plans should be revised to depict emergency access drive along with grading, drainage and 

access control details.  20 foot emergency access drive is proposed, however, 26 feet may be 
required due to aerial access requirement based on building height. 
 

3. The plans have been revised to identify that 25 of the 31 spaces within the “courtyard” area of the 
existing hotel are proposed for transport vans.  Recently, the transport vans were noted parked 
within the former diner parking area. 
 

4. Parking calculation for the detached restaurant identifies “approximately 3,000 square feet of 
seating”.  Actual seating area should be depicted to confirm calculation. 
 

5. A lot consolidation plan has been submitted, combining 3 existing parcels into 1. 
 

6. Code Compliance Department’s comments regarding 24 foot access drive to structure should be 
received.  Noted access drive is 26 feet in front of covered entrance drop off area.   
 

7. Code Compliance and Jurisdictional Fire Departments comments regarding additional hydrants 
required on the site should be received.  Two hydrants exist on access drive; however, no internal 
hydrants are identified. 
 

8. Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan has been received and is under review by this office. 
 

9. Applicants are requested to consider placement of guiderails along northeast rear access drive and 
parking.   
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10. Proposed painted islands are identified on the east side of existing hotel structures in 4 locations.  

Applicant should consider landscaping and curb islands in these locations to reduce run off.  In 
addition, plans should be coordinated depicting these throughout.   
 

11. Construction sequence should depict how access to all required parking for the existing hotel will 
be maintained during construction activities.   
 

12. Six inch diameter water lines should be evaluated should additional hydrants be required by code 
or jurisdictional fire department. 
 

13. Applicants are requested to evaluate existing landscaping at the existing hotel site with regard to 
any proposed improvements. 
 

14. The Applicants are proposing 20 foot high fixture mounting for parking lot lighting which seems 
appropriate based on the use.  Lighting plan has been provided depicting compliance with Town 
design guidelines and regulations. 
 

15. City of Newburgh Flow Acceptance Letter is required. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

McGoey, Hauser & Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 

 
     
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 




















